






 
TOWN OF GOLDEN BEACH 

One Golden Beach Drive 
Golden Beach, FL  33160 

 
________________________________________________________________ 

 
M E M O R A N D U M 

________________________________________________________________ 
 
Date:  June 16, 2020 

To: Honorable Mayor Glenn Singer & 
Town Council Members 

From: Alexander Diaz,  
Town Manager 

Subject: Resolution No. 2681.20- Approving a Design Build Agreement 
with Gerrits Construction, Inc. for the Town Civic Center 
Complex 

 
Recommendation: 
 
It is recommended that the Town Council adopt the attached Resolution No. 2681.20 as 
presented.    
  
Background: 
 
At the February 18, 2020 Special Town Council Meeting, via Resolution 2672.20 you 
authorized the Mayor, Town Attorney and I to negotiate a contract with Gerrits 
Construction, Inc. (the first ranked firm) in response to RFP #2019-01 Request for 
Proposals, Design-Build for New Town Civic Center.  
 
Gerrits Construction, Inc. has collaborated with Martin Architectural Group for the Design 
and Construction of the Town’s new Civic Center and Complex improvements.   
 
In the attached contract and supporting documents, you will find the agreed-to Contract, 
Site Plan, Building Design, Floor Plan, and Budget. In the original submittal, Gerrits’s 
price proposal was a guaranteed $5,337,906.00. During the negotiations process, the 
Town asked for changes to the original submittal, which increased their base price by 
$250,855.00; this increase is owner (Town) driven and sets forth the Guaranteed sum 
the Town will pay for delivery of this project at $5,588,761.00. 
 
This project will bring to life a new Civic Center Complex for our residents, employees 
and guests, while providing facilities, amenities and elements the Town has long 
needed.  
 
Our Residents will enjoy a completely new park which will include: 2 hard surface tennis 
courts, a clay tennis court, a pickle ball court, expanded dog park, a new event lawn with 
a movie projection wall (bringing back our movie nights), a new basketball court, a future 
community center/gym, a monument sign, and +/-105 parking spaces – just at the site.  
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In the New building the residents will now have an enclosed gallery space to exhibit 
shows as commissioned, an area to honor our historical pieces, a small cocktail event 
space (with balcony overlooking Ocean Blvd.) an +/- 80 person (seated) enclosed event 
space, a large terrace that can be used for social gatherings, and a multi-purpose 
training / community gathering room to hold seminars, meetings, etc.  
 
Our Employees will now work out of a building that is safe and compliant with all Local, 
Regional, State, and Federal Codes. The building offers proper offices, storage and 
security to meet the current and future demands needed to provide excellent services to 
our residents and guest. Our elected officials will have a space where they can meet 
with their constituents as needed.  
 
The new building will also house a “bunker” that will keep our employees (myself 
included) safe in the event of a natural disaster. This first of its kind space for a Florida 
Barrier Island has been the driving force in our quest to build a New Town Civic Center.  
 
The Administration has evaluated the proposal and dissected all aspects of our current 
and future needs to ensure that the project, as presented, will be the Crown Jewel of our 
efforts during these last 13 years.  
 
During these last few months, we have taken a collective pause due to the challenges 
presented by the COVID-19 crisis, and many have asked if this project should be 
shelved, but I say that it should not. Town’s budget for this project is insulated from any 
challenges that the Towns finances may face, and everything is in place for the Town to 
move forward and break ground on this long awaiting and highly anticipated project.   
 
 
Fiscal Impact:  
 
A guaranteed amount not to exceeded $5,588,761.00  
 
The agreement is funded as follows: 
  
 $2,5000,000.00 forfeited assets 
 $2,000,000.00 long-term debt paid by non-ad valorem funds 
 $88,761.00 Fiscal Year 2020 Budget  
 $500,000.00 Fiscal Year 2021 Budget  
 $500,000.00 Fiscal Year 2022 Budget  
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